

Resumé

Lou Kingman 303 916-3000 loukingman@me.com

Profile

Instructional Designer, Course & Multimedia Developer
21 years multimedia computing experience
10 years classroom teaching experience
4 years instructional design & course development experience

Proficiency

CAD/3D: Vectorworks, Sketchup
Database: Filemaker Pro
Imaging: Adobe Photoshop
Presentation: DVD Studio Pro, Keynote, OmniGraffle, PowerPoint
Publishing: Adobe InDesign, Adobe Illustrator
Scripting: ActionScript 3, AppleScript, CGI/PERL, Javascript, XML
Training: Adobe Captivate, Articulate Storyline & Presenter, Trivantis Lectora
Video: Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects, Camtasia
Web apps: Adobe Flash, Adobe Flex
Web HTML: Adobe Dreamweaver, WordPress
Other: Mac OSX, Windows 7: PC actual & virtual - Parallels

Experience

2009 – Present: Course developer, multimedia developer

Omnicell - Mountainview CA, ByteStyle.com - Denver CO, other freelance

- Interact with pharmacy and engineering SMEs to develop course content utilizing adult learning theory and instructional design principles
- Design and create e-learning and classroom software training modules for customers, sales, service and operations personnel
- Design and create ActionScript3 animations and interactive exercises
- Design and create DVD customer and field personnel presentations
- Acquire, edit and process audio, still and video content

2002 – 2009: Custom Home Designer/Builder

Kingman Properties, LLC. (Licensed general contractor)

- Design and build custom homes - Vectorworks (CAD), Google SketchUp
- Interact and resolve issues with SMEs: engineers, regulators and HOAs
- Manage all sub contractors and all conceptual and physical aspects of projects

Multimedia freelance

1992 - 2002: Multimedia Instructor (Colorado teaching credential)

Red Rocks Community College, Lakewood CO

- Designed, wrote course descriptions for and taught, seven courses for the Associate of Arts degree program:
 - Apple Quicktime: streaming, scripting, audio/video CODEC techniques
 - Desktop Publishing: QuarkXPress
 - Digital Imaging: Adobe Photoshop
 - Digital Video Post Production: Adobe Premiere, Adobe After Effects
 - Elective Multimedia Project: submitted via Macromedia Director
 - Web Animation: Flash and selected utilities
 - Web Scripting: ActionsScript, JavaScript, CGI/Perl
- Implemented the first automated, self grading quizzes via Media Director

University of Colorado - Boulder CO

- Filemaker Pro: UC Continuing Education certificate program

HEAT Center - Denver CO

- JavaScript: Associate of Arts degree program

Arapahoe Community College - Englewood CO

- Web site design: Associate of Arts degree program

Education

High School - Sidwell Friends - Washington, DC

BA - UCLA - Los Angeles, CA

References

Mary McGivern, Senior ID/ETS Project Mgr, Omnicell. marym@omnicell.com

Suzanne Alexander-Vaughn, Senior Product Manager Marketing, Product Dev AA,
suzanne.alexander@omnicell.com

Sherman Pitzer, Service Training Manager, Omnicell, sherman.pitzer@omnicell.com

Dan Bartell, Instructional Designer, ARCADIS International, dan@danbartell.com

Craig Hilton, Chairman Multimedia Arts (retired), Red Rocks Community College,
hilton01@comcast.net